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Message

From: Mac, Quan (RDV Corp - Investment Management) [/O=RDV CORPORATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=QUANM]

Sent: 10/20/2014 11:30:38 PM

To: Peterson, Lisa (RDV Corp - Investment Management) [/o=RDV Corporation/ou=First Administrative

Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lisap]
Subject: Re: Touching base

Sounds like a great meeting at Theranos.

I'11 Tet you know what I find at the GP summit.

Quan H. Mac

Director

RDV Corporation
direct
mobile

Please excuse any iPhone typos.

on oct 20, 2014, at 5:21 PM, "Peterson, Lisa (RDV Corp - Investment Management)" <lisap@rdvcorp.com>
wrote:

DJ reached out about a month ago and said they were kicking off_ that’s all he said... Not
something to pursue urgently but getting updated information would be great. - same, just grab
updated info.

Theranos was pretty amazing. Very impressive what they are doing. Jerry committed on the spot $100M
with Doug and Cheri in complete agreement. See where it goes from there. The growth potential is
staggering.

Lisa
(direct)
(cell)

From: Mac, Quan (RDV Corp - Investment Management)
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 11:37 AM

To: Peterson, Lisa (RDV Corp - Investment Management)
Subject: Touching base

Lisa,
whenever you have time, I would love to hear about your meeting with Elizabeth Holmes. Hope you enjoyed
meeting her with the family. I tried to stop by a couple of times but you were either on the phone or

had someocne in your office (1ike Elizabeth this morning).

I don’t think I will join you for the | Jlimeeting next week. I am going to Goldman’s Annual Meeting
tomorrow and then ILPA GP summit the following week.

I’'m in all day today and back on Friday.

Quan
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